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bought Tom Henevery's old house and moved it, It burned down soon after. About 1966
the barn burned. But Charlie stayed on and s$ill farms there., His son has a separate
house on the property. The Ilk Lake Road borders this lot to the south. The cross
roads at the soubh east cormer of thié}ot 1s knowmn as Bill Draper's Cofner.

The next lot is the north half of 1, on the 2nd concession, conbaining 160
acres. In 1912 this lot was owned by 0. Bourgon. About 1916 George Tough, & brother
of Tom's, was the owner. A few years later he sold it to Joe Simms, T nresume that
Joe could mnot pay for it, because in a few more years it was back in George's name
agaln. It later fell into the hands of a lortgage Company. During these years there
were a nurber of people employed there, or who had the place rented. There were
Tour lots in the George Tougﬁ property. We will cover the history of these lot apd
the different people who lived there more fully later. The last one to have the lot
rented Lefore the Hortgage Company sold the lot to Sam Cozac in 1940 was Garry Bray.
sam farmed there successfully until he =z0ld out fo Ronald Minnett in 1958, Ron still
farms There,

The next lot is the south half of 1, on the 2na concession, containing 160

acres. It was owned by G. May in 1912. LaterDDick Draper acquired the lot. He farm-

there with his sons Donald, Bill and Harold until his death. Later Donald and Har-

old moved to separate farms. Bill continued to farm the home place until the spring

of 1973, AV the time of writing Rill ig still 1iving there., However I have heard
that he has sold, and that he is moving out in the spring.

The next lot is the north half of 1, on the lsb concession, containing 160
acres, In 1812 this was owned by C, Hickox, He lived there until his death in the
13508, Later Pat Draper bought it. Pat used it mainly Ffor a pvagture farm.

The next lot is the south ﬂalf of 1, on the lst concession, containing 160
acres, and bordering on Bryce Township, In 1912 the owner was g Mr. Stokell, T pre -
sume that the Stokells lived there at one time, but , T think, not for long. lir,

and kMrs. Stokell owned a amall store in Fnglehart next to Ireland's store near the



